

du Canada

Manuscript Division

Division des manuscrits

VETERANS AGAINST NUCLEAR ARMS

MG 28, I 485

Finding Aid No. 2093 / Instrument de recherche no 2093

Prepared in 1996 by Arthur Grenke of the Social and Cultural Archives.

Préparé en 1996 par Arthur Grenke des archives sociales et culturelles.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.

2.	COMMITTEES	1
3.	FINANCIAL RECORDS - GENERAL	2
4.	CONFERENCES & CONVENTIONS	2
5.	MEMBERSHIP	3
a.	Branches	3
b.	Member files	
c.	VANA Membership - General	8
6.	CORRESPONDENCE WITH GOVERNMENT AND POLITICANS	9
7.	GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE	9
8.	PROJECT AND INFORMATIONAL FILES	11
9.	BRIEFS, SUBMISSIONS AND SPEECHES	22
10.	NEWSLETTER	22
11.	CONSULTATIVE GROUP ON DISARMAMENT	23
12.	EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL	24
a.	Kits, Brochures and Posters	24
b.	News Releases & Clippings	
c.	Articles & Reports Collected	
d.	Publications Collected	25

Veterans Against Nuclear Arms

MG 28, I 485

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
		1. CONSTITUTION & BY-LAWS	
1	1	Constitution, by-laws and related material	1983, 1987, 1989, 1990
		2. COMMITTEES	
1	2	Executive Committee - Notes from meetings, financial reports and other related material	n.d., 1983
1	3	Executive Committee - Notes from meetings, reports & other related material	n.d., 1984
1	4	Executive Committee - Notes from meetings, reports & other related material	n.d., 1985
1	5	Executive Committee - Notes from meetings, reports & other related material	n.d., 1986
1	6	Executive Committee - Notes from meetings, reports & other related material	n.d., 1987
1	7	Executive Committee - Notes from meetings, reports & other related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1988
1	8	Executive Committee - Notes from meetings, reports & other related material (2 of 2)	n.d., 1988
1	9	Executive Committee - Notes from meetings, reports & other related material	1989
1	10	Executive Committee - Notes from meetings, reports & other related material	n.d., 1990

2		Veterans Against Nuclear Arms	MG 28, I 485
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
1	11	Executive Committee - Minutes of meetings	1991
1	12	VANA Finance Committee - Minutes of meetings, reports & other related material	n.d., 1987
1	13	VANA Finance Committee - Minutes of meetings, reports & other related material	n.d., 1988
1	14	VANA Finance Committee - Minutes of meetings, reports & other related material	n.d., 1989
1	15	VANA Finance Committee - Minutes of meetings	1990
		3. FINANCIAL RECORDS - GENERAL	
1	16	VANA Receipt & Disbursement Register	1985-1987
1	17	VANA Grant Application - Application and related correspondence	n.d., 1985, 1987
1	18	VANA Grant Application - Application, correspondence and other related material	n.d., 1987
		4. CONFERENCES & CONVENTIONS	
1	19	VANA Representative Conference, Winnipeg, Nov. 2-4, 1986 - Minutes, correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1986- 1987
1	20	VANA - Convention. Closing talk	1988
1	21	VANA - First Annual Vana Convention. Program, reports, correspondence & other related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1988
1	22	VANA - First Annual Vana Convention. Program, reports, correspondence & other related material (2 of 2)	n.d., 1988
1	23	VANA 1989 Convention, Toronto, June 7-9 - Correspondence, reports & other related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1988- 1989
1	24	VANA 1989 Convention, Toronto, June 7-9 - Correspondence, reports & other related material (2 of 2)	n.d., 1988- 1989
1	25	VANA Convention, Vancouver, June 6-8, 1990 - Correspondence, reports and other related material	1990

MG 2	0, 1 40.	veterans Against Nuclear Arms	
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
1	26	VANA Convention, Ottawa, June 4-7, 1991 - Program, correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1989- 1991
		5. MEMBERSHIP	
		a. Branches	
1	27	VANA Vancouver & BC Mainland Branches or Membership - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1984- 1988, 1990, 1991
1	28	VANA -Vancouver & BC Mainland Branches or Membership - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material (2of 2)	n.d., 1984- 1988, 1990, 1991
1	29	VANA BC Branch & Membership - Vancouver Island - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material (1 of 3)	n.d., 1983- 1990
1	30	VANA BC Branch & Membership - Vancouver Island - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material (2 of 3)	n.d., 1983- 1990
1	31	VANA BC Branch & Membership - Vancouver Island - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material (3 of 3)	n.d., 1983- 1990
2	1	VANA Alberta Branches and/or Membership - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material	n.d., 1985- 1990
2	2	VANA Branches or Membership - Saskatchewan - Membership lists	1986-1990
2	3	VANA Branches or Membership - Manitoba - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material	n.d., 1985- 1990
2	4	VANA Branches or Membership - Ontario - Toronto - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1985- 1990
2	5	VANA Branches or Membership - Ontario - Toronto - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material (2 of 2)	n.d., 1985- 1990
2	6	VANA Branches and Membership - Ontario - Ottawa - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material	n.d., 1984- 1991
2	7	VANA Branches and Membership - Ontario - General correspondence, membership lists & other related material	n.d., 1984- 1990

4		Veterans Against Nuclear Arms	MG 28, I 485
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
2	8	VANA Branches and Membership - Quebec - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material	n.d., 1984- 1990
2	9	VANA Branches and Membership - New Brunswick - Membership lists	1986-1990
2	10	VANA Branches and Membership - Nova Scotia - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material (1 of 3)	n.d., 1984- 1990
2	11	VANA Branches and Membership - Nova Scotia - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material (2 of 3)	n.d., 1984- 1990
2	12	VANA Branches and Membership - Nova Scotia - Correspondence, membership lists & other related material (3 of 3)	n.d., 1984- 1990
2	13	VANA Branches and Membership - Newfoundland - Correspondence & membership list	1985-1990
		b. Member files	
2	14	Allen, Keith - Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (V.M.N.D.) - New Horizons Funding . Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1984- 1986
2	15	Antoft, Kell - Correspondence	1991
2	16	Ardenne, John - NS	n.d.
2	17	Balch, Reg - NB - Correspondence	1985-1987
2	18	Berezowski, Bill - Alta - Correspondence	1984, 1986- 1989
2	19	Burke, Bernie - Pres. N.S. Br Correspondence, minutes of branch meetings and other related material	n.d., 1987- 1988
2	20	Cadwell, Roy - Correspondence	n.d., 1985
2	21	Clare, Walter - NS - Correspondence	1988
2	22	Cocks, Bob - NS - Correspondence	1986-1989
2	23	Coward, Woody - BC - Correspondence	n.d., 1984- 1990
2	24	Craig, Don - NS - Correspondence	1986, 1988
2	25	Creery, Ray - Correspondence	n.d., 1986

	E1.	8	D-4-
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
2	26	Creery, Ray - NS - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1986- 1991
2	27	Croft, J Surrey - Correspondence	1985, 1986
2	28	Davies, Peter - Toronto - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1985- 1989
2	29	Dickson, Don R Correspondence	1988
2	30	Doole, Bill - Ontario - Correspondence & other related material	1987-1990
2	31	Fletcher, Ken - Toronto - Correspondence, articles & other related material (1 of 3)	n.d., 1986- 1987, 1989
2	32	Fletcher, Ken - Toronto - Correspondence, articles & other related material (2 of 3)	n.d., 1986- 1987, 1989
2	33	Fletcher, Ken - Toronto - Correspondence, articles & other related material (3 of 3)	n.d., 1986- 1987, 1989
3	1	Fletcher, Ken - Toronto - Correspondence, articles & other related material	n.d., 1987- 1989
3	2	Flitton, Marilyn - Vancouver - Correspondence	1987-1990
3	3	Foord, Jim - BC - Correspondence	1985-1990
3	4	Forbes, J Hamilton - Correspondence	1986, 1988
3	5	Franchuk, Joe - Alta - Correspondence	1986-1988
3	6	Frank, Marion - Toronto - Correspondence & other related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1986- 1990
3	7	Frank, Marion - Toronto - Correspondence & other related material (2 of 2)	n.d., 1986- 1990
3	8	Franklin, Ursula - Toronto - Correspondence	1987
3	9	Gershuny, Phil - Man Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1986- 1989
3	10	Gibson, Steve - NS - Correspondence, constitution and other related material	n.d., 1987- 1988, 1990
3	11	Gifford, C.G Clifford Chadderton and National Council of War Veterans Association. Correspondence	n.d., 1984

6		Veterans Against Nuclear Arms	MG 28, I 485
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
3	12	Gifford, C.G Correspondence, photographs, biographical material, clippings and other related material	1985-1989
3	13	Gifford, C.G Correspondence, clippings and other related material including schedule and notes re his 1987 tour of branches	n.d., 1986- 1990
3	14	Gifford, C.G Correspondence	1987
3	15	Gifford, C.G Correspondence (1 of 2)	1988
3	16	Gifford, C.G Correspondence (2 of 2)	1988
3	17	Gifford, C.G Correspondence	1988
3	18	Gifford, C.G Correspondence (1 of 2)	1988-1989
3	19	Gifford, C.G Correspondence (2 of 2)	1988-1989
3	20	Gifford, C.G Correspondence	1989
3	21	Haase, Martin R NS - Correspondence & notice of branch meeting	n.d., 1986- 1987, 1990
3	22	Hale, Bob - Ottawa - Correspondence	1988-1990
3	23	Halkett, Gavin & Leonore - Mid-Vancouver Island Branch - Correspondence	1988-1990
3	24	Heap, Dan - Toronto - Correspondence	1990
3	25	Hope - Simpson, David/Peggy - NS - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1989
3	26	Hoye, Norm - Vancouver, Correspondence & other related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1985- 1990
3	27	Hoye, Norm - Vancouver, Correspondence & other related material (2 of 2)	n.d., 1985- 1990
3	28	Jenson, L.B. "Yogi" - NS - Correspondence & clippings	1988-1989
3	29	Johnson, Leonard - Ontario - Correspondence, biographical information, photos, speeches, news releases, clippings & other related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1984- 1988
3	30	Johnson, Leonard - Ontario - Correspondence, biographical information, photos, speeches, news releases, clippings & other related material (2 of 2)	n.d., 1984- 1988
3	31	Kabat, Brother Paul - Correspondence & clippings	n.d., 1985- 1986

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
, 01.	THE	Subject	Dutt
3	32	Kelly, Petra (Germany) - Correspondence	1986
3	33	Kennedy, Gladys - Gr. Vic Correspondence & a membership mailing list	n.d., 1986- 1988, 1990
4	1	Levitt, Joe - Ottawa - Correspondence	n.d., 1986- 1991
4	2	Liteky, Charlie - Correspondence	1986
4	3	Littell, E Gr. Vic Correspondence	1985-1987
4	4	Lynch, Don - Convention expenses & CV	n.d.
4	5	Matheson, Marion - NS - Report on terrorism & other related material	1987
4	6	Matthews, Clifford - Sask Correspondence	1988
4	7	McKee, Bard - Toronto - Correspondence	1988-1990
4	8	Miller, Tom - Thunder Bay - Correspondence	1987-1988
4	9	Monk, David - Ottawa - Correspondence	1986-1987
4	10	Mosley, Ron - NS - Correspondence, clippings of his newspaper column, talks and other related material (1 of 3)	n.d., 1985- 1991
4	11	Mosley, Ron - NS - Correspondence, clippings of his newspaper column, talks and other related material (2 of 3)	n.d., 1985- 1991
4	12	Mosley, Ron - NS - Correspondence, clippings of his newspaper column, talks and other related material (3 of 3)	n.d., 1985- 1991
4	13	Murphy, Tom - Gr. Vic Correspondence	1987-1989
4	14	Nicol, Marjorie - Van Correspondence	n.d., 1988- 1990
4	15	Noonan, Daniel Edward - Greater Victoria Branch - Correspondence	1988-1990
4	16	Oxendale, Bill - Alberta - Correspondence	1985-1987, 1989
4	17	Paterson, Bill - BC - Gr. Vic Correspondence	1986-1988, 1990
4	18	Pentz, Peter - BC - Gr. Vic Correspondence	1987-1989
4	19	Phillips, Alan - Ont., Hamilton - Correspondence, notes of lecture & a membership form	1985-1988, 1990

8		Veterans Against Nuclear Arms	MG 28, I 485
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
4	20	Poyser, J.N Correspondence and clipping	1985-1986
4	21	Rankin, David - BC - Okan - Correspondence	1987-1988
4	22	Roche, Douglas - Correspondence & other related material for NATO meeting	n.d., 1989, 1990
4	23	Rutley, Gordon - BC - Okan - Correspondence	1988
4	24	Saxon, Don - Ottawa - Correspondence	1989
4	25	Sivertz, Ben - MVI - Correspondence & column	1987-1988
4	26	Smyth, Ross - Quebec - Correspondence, lectures & clippings	1985-1988, 1990
4	27	Stevenson, Ray - Toronto - Correspondence	n.d., 1986- 1987
4	28	Stewart, Dave - Man Correspondence & a curriculum vitae	1984-1991
4	29	Taylor, Hugh - NS - correspondence & a clipping	1985-1987, 1989
		c. VANA Membership - General	
4	30	Members Responses Re. Signature to P.M/M.P - Correspondence & signed petition (May /89)	1989
4	31	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament - Responses to Draft Statement (1 of 2)	1983-1984
4	32	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament - Responses to Draft Statement (2 of 2)	1983-1984
4	33	VANA Membership - Correspondence - general	n.d., 1984
4	34	VANA Membership - Correspondence - general	n.d., 1984
4	35	VANA Membership - Correspondence - general	1985

MG 28, I 485 Vol. File Subject Date

6. CORRESPONDENCE WITH GOVERNMENT AND **POLITICANS**

4	36	VMND & VANA correspondence with Government (1 of 4)	n.d., 1982- 1991
4	37	VMND & VANA correspondence with Government (2 of 4)	n.d., 1982- 1991
4	38	VMND & VANA correspondence with Government (3 of 4)	n.d., 1982- 1991
4	39	VMND & VANA correspondence with Government (4 of 4)	n.d., 1982- 1991
5	1	Government Responses to Defence Booklet (Small) - Correspondence	April-June 1987
5	2	Correspondence with Politicians (1 of 3)	1982-1990
5	3	Correspondence with Politicians (2 of 3)	1982-1990
5	4	Correspondence with Politicians (3 of 3)	1982-1990
5	5	Politicans - Local & Provincial - Correspondence	1982-1984, 1988-1989
		7. GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE	
5	6	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1982 General correspondence, related statements and clippings (1 of 2)	1982
5	7	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1983 General correspondence & notes of a general meeting, affidavit & other related material (1 of 5)	n.d., 1983
5	8	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1983 General correspondence & notes of a general meeting, affidavit & other related material (2 of 5)	n.d., 1983
5	9	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1983 General correspondence & notes of a general meeting, affidavit & other related	n.d., 1983

10		Veterans Against Nuclear Arms	MG 28, I 485
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
5	10	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1983 General correspondence & notes of a general meeting, affidavit & other related material (4 of 5)	n.d., 1983
5	11	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1983 General correspondence & notes of a general meeting, affidavit & other related material (5 of 5)	n.d., 1983
5	12	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1984 General correspondence & related material (1 of 4)	n.d., 1984
5	13	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1984 General correspondence & related material (2 of 4)	n.d., 1984
5	14	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1984 General correspondence & related material (3 of 4)	n.d., 1984
5	15	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1984 General correspondence & related material (4 of 4)	n.d., 1984
5	16	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1985 General correspondence & related material (1 of 4)	n.d., 1985
5	17	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1985 General correspondence & related material (2 of 4)	n.d., 1985
5	18	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1985 General correspondence & related material (3 of 4)	n.d., 1985
5	19	Veterans for Multilateral Nuclear Disarmament (VMND) - 1985 General correspondence & related material (4 of 4)	n.d., 1985
6	1	VANA - 1986 General Correspondence & related material	1986
6	2	VANA - 1987 General Correspondence & related material (1 of 3)	1987
6	3	VANA - 1987 General Correspondence & related material (2 of 3)	1987
6	4	VANA - 1987 General Correspondence & related material (3 of 3)	1987
6	5	VANA - 1988 General Correspondence & related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1988
6	6	VANA - 1988 General Correspondence & related material (2 of 2)	n.d., 1988
6	7	VANA - 1989 General Correspondence & related material (1 of 3)	n.d., 1989
6	8	VANA - 1989 General Correspondence & related material (2 of 3)	n.d., 1989
6	9	VANA - 1989 General Correspondence & related material (3 of 3)	n.d., 1989

Veterans Against Nuclear A	rms
----------------------------	-----

MG	28, I 485	veterans Against Nuclear Arms	11
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
6	10	VANA - 1990 General Correspondence & related material	n.d., 1990
6	11	VANA - 1990 General Correspondence & related material	1991
6	12	VANA - 1992 General Correspondence & related material	Feb. 1992
6	13	VANA - General Correspondence & related material	n.d.
		8. PROJECT AND INFORMATIONAL FILES	
6	14	Accidents - Military. Clippings	1982, 1984, 1986-1989
6	15	Act for Disarmament Coalition - Correspondence	1986
6	16	Ad Hoc Follow-up Committee. Correspondence, minutes, clippings & other related material	1986-1987
6	17	Advertisement - Correspondence & related material	n.d., 1987
6	18	Agriculture & Peace. Clipping	April 1988
6	19	Afghanistan. Report	n.d.
6	20	Airforce Magazine. Correspondence & clippings	1987, 1988, 1990
6	21	Alternative Defence - Correspondence, proposal & reflections	n.d., 1987
6	22	American Veterans' Committee - History & Bulletin	n.d., 1981
6	23	The Arctic - Papers on Arms Control Issues	n.d., 1987
6	24	Arms Control. Clippings	1988-1989
6	25	Arms Sales (other than specifically Canadian). Clippings	1984, 1986- 1989
6	26	ASPAC - Bulletin	March 1990
6	27	Atlantic Peace Coalition - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1986
6	28	Automobile Caravan USSR-New York - Correspondence	June 1991
6	29	Barr, John - Tour'90 - Correspondence & comments	1989-1990
6	30	Beyond War Movement - Resource material	n.d.
6	31	Biological Warfare - Clipping & note	n.d., 1987

12		Veterans Against Nuclear Arms	MG 28, I 485
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
6	32	Bits & Pieces - Bulletins & notes	1987-1988
6	33	Bush, Jim - 1985 Visit. Speech, photograph, biographical information & other related material	n.d., 1985
6	34	Bush, Jim - 1988 Visit. Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1988
6	35	Business Council on National Issues. Notes for an address, reports, printed & other related material	1982, 1984, 1987
7	1	Canadian Arms Industry - Reports and clippings	n.d., 1982, 1984-1987, 1989
7	2	Canadian Broadcasting Corporation (CBC) - Correspondence	1986-1987
7	3	Canadian Defence Update - Newsletter	1987
7	4	Canadian Institute for International Peace and Security - Grants: Correspondence, application forms, reports, criteria, financial statement, annual report & other related material (1 of 4)	1985-1990
7	5	Canadian Institute for International Peace and Security - Grants: Correspondence, application forms, reports, criteria, financial statement, annual report & other related material (2 of 4)	1985-1990
7	6	Canadian Institute for International Peace and Security - Grants: Correspondence, application forms, reports, criteria, financial statement, annual report & other related material (3 of 4)	1985-1990
7	7	Canadian Institute for International Peace and Security - Grants: Correspondence, application forms, reports, criteria, financial statement, annual report & other related material (4 of 4)	1985-1990
7	8	Canadian Institute of International Affairs - Correspondence, annual reports, newsletters and other related material	n.d., 1985- 1989
7	9	Canadian International Relations - Correspondence	1985
7	10	Canadian Labour Congress - Correspondence	1987-1988
7	11	Canadian Peace Alliance. Correspondence, financial statements, minutes & reports of steering committee and other related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1986- 1990
7	12	Canadian Peace Alliance. Correspondence, financial statements, minutes & reports of steering committee and other related material (2 of 2)	n.d., 1986- 1990

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
7	13	Canadian Peace Congress - Correspondence & bulletin	1986-1987
7	14	Canadian Peace Educators' Network - Correspondence	1988
7	15	Canadian Peace Pledge Campaign - Correspondence, receipts and other financial documents, material relating to the Caldicott National Tour and Atlantic Peace Coalition and other related material	n.d., 1987- 1988
7	16	Canadian Physicians for the Prevention of Nuclear War - Correspondence and other related material	n.d., 1986- 1991
7	17	Centre for Conflict Studies - Clipping	n.d.
7	18	Centre for Defence Information - Correspondence, newsletters, biographical information and other related material	n.d., 1981- 1989
7	19	Centre for Foreign Policy Studies - Correspondence re Conference on NATO: Towards The Year 2000 & notes	n.d., 1986
7	20	Centre for War/Peace Studies - Correspondence & other related material	1987-1988
7	21	Chemical Warfare - Clippings	1982, 1984- 1989
7	22	Christian Anti-Communism Campaign - Newsletters	1986-1987
7	23	Civilian Defence - Printed material	n.d., 1986, 1988
7	24	Conference of Defence Associations - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1989
7	25	Conscience Canada - Correspondence, newsletters, appeal and published material	1985-1990
7	26	Conventional Weapons - Clippings	1988
7	27	Council of Canadians - Correspondence & other related material	1987
7	28	Crickard, F.W Rear-Admiral - Outline for talks for speaking on the White Paper and a brief on technology and maritime strategy	n.d., 1987
7	29	Cruise Missile - Clippings	1981-1989
7	30	Cruise Missile - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1983, 1986-1987
8	1	Defence Public Relations - Correspondence, clippings & other related material	n.d., 1984, 1986, 1990

14		Veterans Against Nuclear Arms	MG 28, I 485
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
8	2	Department of Community Health - Communiqué	n.d.
8	3	Disarmament Education - Correspondence & clippings	1985
8	4	Defence Research and Education Centre (DREC). Appeal for Funds from Members - Correspondence & reports	n.d., 1986- 1988
8	5	Defence Research and Education Centre (DREC). Board Meetings - Correspondence, agendas, minutes and reports	1985-1991
8	6	Defence Research and Education Centre (DREC) / DND Comparison in chart forum	n.d.
8	7	Defence Research and Education Centre (DREC). Finance Committee - Agendas, minutes, statements of revenue and expenses, correspondence & other related material	1986-1989, 1991
8	8	Defence Research and Education Centre (DREC) - Funding correspondence	1986, 1988- 1989
8	9	Defence Research and Education Centre (DREC) Pamphlet - Correspondence and reports for the writing of a pamphlet	n.d., 1988- 1989
8	10	Defence Research and Education Centre (DREC). Publications and responses	1987-1988
8	11	Defence Research and Education Centre (DREC). Reports	1988-1990
8	12	Defence Research and Education Centre (DREC). Soldiering for Peace - Correspondence and report	n.d., 1989
8	13	Dresden Bombing - Correspondence, clippings, proposal for documentary film, flyer advertising film	n.d., 1985, 1987
8	14	Economic Conversion - Clippings	n.d., 1984- 1986
8	15	Education for Peace - Printed material	n.d., 1982- 1983, 1987, 1989
8	16	End the Arms Race - Correspondence & other related material	1985-1986
8	17	Engineers for Disarmament - Correspondence, brochures	n.d., 1985
8	18	Environmental Input. Studies of defence plans - Notes	1985
8	19	Environmental Effects of Nuclear Attack - Clippings	n.d., 1981- 1984

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
V 01.	1110	Subject	Dute
8	20	Ex-Services - C.N.D Correspondence, newsletters, clippings & other related material (1 of 2)	1984-1989
8	21	Ex-Services - C.N.D Correspondence, newsletters, clippings & other related material (2 of 2)	1984-1989
8	22	Film and Videotape - Printed material	n.d., 1987, 1990
8	23	Finland - Peace Union - Correspondence	1989
8	24	Fund Raising Ideas - Notes & clippings	n.d., 1985, 1988
8	25	French Translations - Correspondence, reports & other related material	1987-1988, 1990
8	26	Galtung, Johan - Interview	Jan. 1986
8	27	Generals for Peace and Disarmament - Correspondence, reports & other related material (1 of 2)	1981-1987
8	28	Generals for Peace and Disarmament - Correspondence, reports & other related material (2of 2)	1981-1987
8	29	Goose Bay - Correspondence & other related material	1985-1989
8	30	Great Peace Journey - Correspondence, reports & other related material	1986-1987
8	31	Guelph Citizens for Peace - Correspondence & clippings	1987
8	32	Ideas - Correspondence, notes & clippings	n.d., 1982- 1989
8	33	The Independent - Journals (1 of 2)	1990-1991
8	34	The Independent - Journals (2 of 2)	1990-1991
8	35	Input/Output - Spring 1986 issue and related material	1986
8	36	Institute for Social Defence - Reports	n.d.
8	37	Jackman Foundation - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1986- 1989
9	1	The Laucks Foundation - Published material	1986
9	2	Legion Ad - Responses (1 of 3)	n.d., 1982- 1983

16		Veterans Against Nuclear Arms	MG 28, I 485
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
9	3	Legion Ad - Responses (2 of 3)	n.d., 1982- 1983
9	4	Legion Ad - Responses (3 of 3)	n.d., 1982- 1983
9	5	Legion Magazine - Correspondence	1982, 1986
9	6	Logo - Samples	n.d.
9	7	Manitoba. Resolution re Canada's first Nuclear Weapons Free Zone	1985
9	8	Markham Citizens for Nuclear Disarmament - Correspondence	1986
9	9	Military Balance - Clippings	1982-1983
9	10	Military Industrial Complex - Report	1987
9	11	Military Leaders for Peace - Quotes	1985-1986, 1988
9	12	Mundialization. Newsletters, correspondence & other related material	1986-1990
9	13	Musical Drama on Peace, written & composed by Joan Beckett Simpson	1985
9	14	Muskoka Peace Group - Newsletter & clippings	n.d., 1986
9	15	Nanoose Conversion Campaign - Reports & correspondence	1985-1988
9	16	National Film Board (Cosgrove). Correspondence & other related material	1986-1990
9	17	NATO - Correspondence, reports, notes, minutes & other related material $(1 \ \text{of} \ 2)$	n.d., 1984- 1989
9	18	NATO - Correspondence, reports, notes, minutes & other related material ($2\text{of }2)$	n.d., 1984- 1989
9	19	Naval Nuclear Weapons - Report and other related material	n.d., 1989
9	20	New Horizons - Correspondence and applications	n.d., 1985- 1989
9	21	NORAD - Briefs, statements and other related material	n.d., 1985
9	22	North Atlantic Network - Newsletters & reports	1985-1987
9	23	Nova Scotia Peace Council - Correspondence	1986
9	24	Nuclear Free Zone - Clippings & campaign manual	1984-1987

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
9	25	Nuclear Free Zone - Correspondence, brochure, clippings & other related material	n.d., 1985, 1987-1988
9	26	Nuclear Power - Report	1989
9	27	Nuclear Weapons Legal Action - Correspondence, minutes of meetings, reports & other related material (1 of 3)	1986-1989
9	28	Nuclear Weapons Legal Action - Correspondence, minutes of meetings, reports & other related material (2 of 3)	1986-1989
9	29	Nuclear Weapons Legal Action - Correspondence, minutes of meetings, reports & other related material (3 of 3)	1986-1989
9	30	Operation Dismantle - Correspondence & other related material	1983-1988
9	31	Ottawa Visit (by Veterans Against Nuclear Arms) - Correspondence, minutes of meetings, press releases, clippings, & other related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1987- 1991
9	32	Ottawa Visit (by Veterans Against Nuclear Arms) - Correspondence, minutes of meetings, press releases, clippings, & other related material (2 of 2)	n.d., 1987- 1991
9	33	Outside the Nuclear Club - Correspondence, reports & other related material	1987
9	34	Oxfam - Correspondence	1988-1990
9	35	Parnas, Dr. David - Correspondence, biographical material & other related material	1987-1989
9	36	Peace Brigades International - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1982, 1984, 1989
9	37	Peace Drama Poems & related material	n.d., 1987- 1988
9	38	Peacefund Canada - Correspondence, applications for grants, reports, minutes of meetings & other related material (1 of 2)	1988-1989
9	39	Peacefund Canada - Correspondence, applications for grants, reports, minutes of meetings & other related material (2 of 2)	1988-1989
10	1	The New Democratic Party (NDP) - Reports, news releases and related correspondence (1 of 2)	n.d., 1982- 1985
10	2	The New Democratic Party (NDP) - Reports, news releases and related correspondence (2 of 2)	n.d., 1982- 1985

18		Veterans Against Nuclear Arms	MG 28, I 485
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
10	3	Young Liberals of Canada - Correspondence	1987
10	4	Liberals - Transcripts of speeches, remarks made by the Prime Minister	1982-1984
10	5	Joe Clark & Brian Mulroney - Speeches & statements	1983-1985
10	6	Peace Networker - Newsletters & correspondence	1985-1988
10	7	Peace Productions - Correspondence, notes & reports	n.d., 1986
10	8	Peace Research Institute - Dundas. Correspondence & reports	n.d., 1984- 1985
10	9	Peace Tax - Conscience Canada - Correspondence, newsletter & leaflets	n.d., 1984- 1985
10	10	Pearson, Lester B. Peace Park - Correspondence	1983, 1985
10	11	Peace Oceans Commission - Correspondence, expense account, & other related material	1989-1990
10	12	Personnel - Correspondence, resumés, job description & other related material	1986, 1988- 1989
10	13	Pictou County Peace Groups - Newsletter	Jan. 1986
10	14	Project Ploughshares - Correspondence, newsletters, leaflets & other related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1981- 1989
10	15	Project Ploughshares - Correspondence, newsletters, leaflets & other related material (2of 2)	n.d., 1981- 1989
10	16	Questions for Generals	n.d., 1986- 1987
10	17	Quebec Coalition for Disarmament and Peace - Speech & memoire	n.d., 1985
10	18	Referendum - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1982, 1984, 1985
10	19	Referendum - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1985
10	20	Roche, Douglas - Correspondence & addresses by	n.d., 1984- 1989
10	21	Royal Canadian Legion - Correspondence, clippings & other related material (1 of 4)	n.d., 1982- 1983, 1986- 1990

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
10	22	Royal Canadian Legion - Correspondence, clippings & other related material (2 of 4)	n.d., 1982- 1983, 1986- 1990
10	23	Royal Canadian Legion - Correspondence, clippings & other related material (3 of 4)	n.d., 1982- 1983, 1986- 1990
10	24	Royal Canadian Legion - Correspondence, clippings & other related material (4 of 4)	n.d., 1982- 1983, 1986- 1990
10	25	Royal United Services Institute of Nova Scotia - Correspondence & related material	n.d., 1988- 1989
10	26	Scarboro - Correspondence, clippings & newsletter	1986
10	27	Song Sheets	n.d.
10	28	Soviet Embassy - Correspondence, statement by Mikhail Gorbachev & other related material	1985-1989
10	29	Soviet Peace Commission - Reports & Correspondence	n.d., 1986, 1990-1991
10	30	Letters to Government Re. SWVC (Soviet War Veterans Committee) Convention Visits	n.d., 1989
10	31	Soviet Tour 1984, 1987 - Correspondence, clippings, photos & other related material	n.d., 1984, 1987
10	32	Soviet Visit 1987 - Correspondence, listings, itinerary, clippings & other related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1985- 1987
10	33	Soviet Visit 1987 - Correspondence, listings, itinerary, clippings & other related material (2 of 2)	n.d., 1985- 1987
10	34	Soviet Visit 1988 & 1989 - Correspondence, listings, photos, itinerary & other related material (1 of 2)	n.d., 1987- 1990
10	35	Soviet Visit 1988 & 1989 - Correspondence, listings, photos, itinerary & other related material (2 of 2)	n.d., 1987- 1990
10	36	Grandchildren Trip to Soviet Union - Correspondence, forms , photos & other related material (1 of 3)	n.d., 1990
11	1	Grandchildren Trip to Soviet Union - Correspondence, forms , photos & other related material (2 of 3)	n.d., 1990

20		Veterans Against Nuclear Arms	MG 28, I 485
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
11	2	Grandchildren Trip to Soviet Union - Correspondence, forms , photos & other related material (3 of 3)	n.d., 1990
11	3	Soviet War Veterans Committee - Correspondence	1986-1989
11	4	Soviet War Veterans - Kiev Branch - Correspondence	1990
11	5	Speakers Bureau - Correspondence & notes	n.d., 1986, 1990
11	6	Special Joint Committee on Canada's International Relations - Correspondence, minutes of proceedings, Senate and House of Commons Joint Committee on Canada's International Relations, and other related material	1985-1986
11	7	SDA 2000 - Correspondence & summary	n.d., 1985
11	8	Standing Committee on External Affairs and National Defence (S.C.E.A.N.D.) - Notes and a correspondence	1985
11	9	Star Wars, Strategic Defence Initiative (SDI) - Clippings	1983-1989
11	10	Star Wars - Clippings, newsletters & other related material	n.d., 1984- 1986
11	11	Star Wars - Clippings, newsletters, report & other related material	n.d., 1984- 1987
11	12	Students Against Global Extermination (S.A.G.E.) - Correspondence, Newsletters & other related material	1986-1987
11	13	Task Force - Reports, development plan, minutes of meeting, agendas, correspondence (1 of 2)	n.d., 1987- 1988
11	14	Task Force - Reports, development plan, minutes of meeting, agendas, correspondence (2 of 2)	n.d., 1987- 1988
11	15	Toronto Disarmament Network - Correspondence, proposals & clippings	1984-1986
11	16	True North Strong and Free - Correspondence, clippings & other related material	n.d., 1986- 1987
11	17	United Nations, Peacemaking & Peacekeeping Conference - Correspondence, minutes of planning committee & other related material	n.d., 1987- 1989
11	18	Undersea Dimensions of Maritime Strategy - Reports & correspondence (1 of 2)	n.d., 1989
11	19	Undersea Dimensions of Maritime Strategy - Reports & correspondence (2 of 2)	n.d., 1989

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
11	20	Union of National Defence Employees - Report & other related material	n.d.,1 986
11	21	United Church Peacemaking Fund - Correspondence, applications, procedure for grants	n.d., 1986- 1988, 1990
11	22	United Church Peace Network - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1987- 1988
11	23	Universal Organization for Peace - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1989
11	24	UNSSOD III - Report & notes	n.d., 1988
11	25	UNSSOD III - Correspondence, clippings & other related material	n.d., 1987- 1988
11	26	U.S. Defence Policy - Report & clippings	1985-1986
11	27	VANA Letterhead - Correspondence	1985-1986, 1988
11	28	VANA Ads	n.d.
11	29	VANA Brochure	n.d.
11	30	VANA 1988 Pamphlet - Correspodence & other related material	n.d., 1988
11	31	VANA Miscellaneous	n.d., 1985, 1988
11	32	Veterans Fast For Life - Correspondence & newsletters	1986-1987
11	33	Veterans for Peace - Correspondence & other related material	1986-1989
11	34	War Amputations of Canada - Correspondence, brochure & clippings	n.d., 1987- 1989
11	35	West Islanders for Nuclear Disarmament (WIND) - Correspondence	1987-1989
11	36	World Disarmament Campaign - UK - Correspondence	1985-1986
11	37	World Peace - Correspondence, clippings & other related material	1985-1989
11	38	World Federalist of Canada - Correspondence, publications & other related material	1980-1987
12	1	World Veterans Federation - Correspondence, Agenda for World Meeting & other related material (1 of 2)	1979-1987

22		Veterans Against Nuclear Arms	MG 28, I 48
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
12	2	World Veterans Federation - Correspondence, Agenda for World Meeting & other related material (2 of 2)	1979-1987
12	3	YMCA - Newsletter, news release & correspondence	1987-1988
12	4	Youth Action for Peace - Material re. Remembrance Day	n.d.
		9. BRIEFS, SUBMISSIONS AND SPEECHES	
12	5	VMND or VANA Briefs, submissions, speeches (1 of 6)	n.d., 1983- 1991
12	6	VMND or VANA Briefs, submissions, speeches (2 of 6)	n.d., 1983- 1991
12	7	VMND or VANA Briefs, submissions, speeches (3 of 6)	n.d., 1983- 1991
12	8	VMND or VANA Briefs, submissions, speeches (4 of 6)	n.d., 1983- 1991
12	9	VMND or VANA Briefs, submissions, speeches (5 of 6)	n.d., 1983- 1991
12	10	VMND or VANA Briefs, submissions, speeches (6 of 6)	n.d., 1983- 1991
12	11	C.G. Gifford Speeches & speech notes (1 of 2)	n.d., 1983- 1988
12	12	C.G. Gifford Speeches & speech notes (2 of 2)	n.d., 1983- 1988
12	13	VMND or VANA Speeches & briefing notes - General	n.d., 1988
		10. NEWSLETTER	
12	14	VMND or VANA Updates (1 of 3)	1984-1992
12	15	VMND or VANA Updates (2 of 3)	1984-1992
12	16	VMND or VANA Updates (3 of 3)	1984-1992

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
12	17	Next Update - Correspondence, reports, minutes of meetings, clippings, & other related material	n.d., 1984- 1988, 1992
12	18	Next Update - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1987
12	19	Next Update - Clippings, newsletters & other related material	n.d., 1987
12	20	Next Update - Correspondence, newsletters, clippings & other related material	n.d., 1987- 1988
12	21	Next Update - Correspondence & other related material	n.d., 1988
12	22	Next Update - Correspondence, newsletters & other related material	n.d., 1988- 1989
12	23	Next Update - Correspondence, notes & other related material	n.d., 1989
12	24	Branch Leaders' Bulletin & Newsletters	1989-1991
12	25	VANA Newsletters	n.d., 1986- 1989
		11. CONSULTATIVE GROUP ON DISARMAMENT	
13	1	Consultative Group on Disarmament - Correspondence, reports & other material relating to its meetings (1 of 4)	n.d., 1984- 1990
13	2	Consultative Group on Disarmament - Correspondence, reports & other material relating to its meetings (2 of 4)	n.d., 1984- 1990
13	3	Consultative Group on Disarmament - Correspondence, reports & other material relating to its meetings (3 of 4)	n.d., 1984- 1990
13	4	Consultative Group on Disarmament - Correspondence, reports & other material relating to its meetings (4 of 4)	n.d., 1984- 1990
13	5	Consultative Group on Disarmament - Papers & reports collected by	n.d., 1985- 1990
13	6	Consultative Group on Disarmament - Lists	1987-1990

24		Veterans Against Nuclear Arms	MG 28, I 485
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
		12. EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL	
		a. Kits, Brochures and Posters	
13	7	VMND and VANA Samples of Educational Kits (1 of 3)	n.d., 1982- 1987
13	8	VMND and VANA Samples of Educational Kits (2 of 3)	n.d., 1982- 1987
13	9	VMND and VANA Samples of Educational Kits (3 of 3)	n.d., 1982- 1987
13	10	VMND and VANA New Member Recruitment Kit Material	n.d., 1988- 1989
13	11	VMND and VANA Trump Cards	n.d.
13	12	VMND and VANA Brochures & Posters	n.d.
		b. News Releases & Clippings	
13	13	VMND and VANA News Releases (1 of 2)	n.d., 1983- 1990
13	14	VMND and VANA News Releases (2 of 2)	n.d., 1983- 1990
13	15	VMND and VANA Clippings (1 of 3)	n.d., 1982- 1990
13	16	VMND and VANA Clippings (2 of 3)	n.d., 1982- 1990
13	17	VMND and VANA Clippings (3 of 3)	n.d., 1982- 1990
		c. Articles & Reports Collected	
13	18	Articles & reports collected by VMND or VANA (1 of 7)	n.d., 1982- 1983, 1986- 1990

Peace In Our Time? - A Canadian Agenda into the 1990s

Peace Resource Book - A Comprehensive Guide to Issues, Groups and

<u>Teachers' Guide - Peace and Security</u> - Teaching notes for Polar

1989/90

1988/89

n.d.

1985

14

14

14

14

9

10

11

12

Literature

Projection Map

We Can Do It! - A kid's peace book

<u> 26</u>		Veterans Against Nuclear Arms	MG 28, I 485
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
14	13	What About The Children? - The Threat of Nuclear War & Our Responsibility to Preserve this Planet for Future Generations	May 1984